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July 20, 1959 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. O. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

As soon as possible, please set for hearing our application for 
dual completion in the Pictured Cliffs and Mesa Verde producing 
intervals El Paso Natural Gas Company's Hancock No. 4, M-23, 
28 North, 9 West. 

The form, "Application for Dual Completion, *' and the dia­
grammatic sketch of the mechanical facilities in the well have 
been forwarded to you by our Farmington Office. This appli­
cation is for dual completion with a retrievable type Baker 
Model EGJ production packer. 

If there is any further information that you need prior to the 
hearing, please advise me. 

Yours very truly, 

D. H. RAINEY 
Administrative Assistant 
Proration Department 
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